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August 20,1998

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

A'ITENTION: Document Control Desk

SUBJECT: Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant
Unit Nos.1 & 2; Docket Nos. 50-317 & 50-318
Withdrawal of License Amendment Request: Electrosleeving Option for Steam
Generator Tube Renair

REFERENCE: (a) Letter from Mr. C. H. Cruse (BGE) to NRC Document Control Desk,
dated July 26,1996, " License Amendment Request: Electrosleeving
Option for Steam Generator Tube Repair"

We hereby withdraw our July 26,1996 license amendment request to Operating License Nos. DPR-53
and DPR-69 to allow the repair of defective steam generator tubes by electrosleeving (Reference a). Our
strategy for maintaining the existing steam generators has changed because of the decision we made to
replace the Units I and 2 steam generators in 2002 and 2003, respectively. We have determined that we
no longer need the electrosleeving option for the remaining short life of the existing steam generators.

Should you have questions regarding this matter, we will be pleased to discuss them with you.

Very truly yours,
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Charles li. Cruse
Vice President-Nuclear Energy
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cc: R. S. Fleishman, Esquire II. J. Miller, NRC
J. E. Silberg, Esquire Resident Inspector, NRC
S. S. Bajwa, NRC R. I. McLean, DNR
A. W. Dromerick, NRC J.11. Walter, PSC
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